



Paringa Archers Launceston Inc

201 Reatta Rd, Trevallyn Reserve, Launceston Tasmania

Secretary Email: Secretary@paringaarchers.org.au

President Email: President@paringaarchers.org.au

Meeting Minutes for Monday, 12.2.2024

| Office bearer | Attended Y/N | Office bearer | Attended Y/N |
|---|--------------|--|--------------|
| President Jeff Garner | Y | Coaching Coordinator Jeff Garner | Y |
| Vice-President Peter MulHolland | N | Club Recorder Geoff Dyer | Y |
| Secretary Shirley Morphett | Y | Public Relations Emma Hutchinson | Y |
| Treasurer - Acting Jeff Garner | y | | |

Meeting started: 7.00 p.m.

Apologies: Peter Mulholland

Correspondence In: Dean Emery re newsletter – forwarded to Peter Mulholland
Brixhibition re Sponsorship

Correspondence out:

Agenda items:

CORRESPONDENCE IN The Committee thanks Peter for taking on the Newsletter, and thanks Alex for his past efforts.

Brixhibition – Approve 50 vouchers as sponsorship.

Proposed: E. Hutchinson

Seconded: S. Morphett

Motion carried: Unanimously

SHADE PROJECT: Parks and Wildlife have given approval to undertake the work and a Planning application has been lodged with the West Tamar Council for permission to undertake the work.

Emma is to apply to West Tamar Council for a grant toward funding this infrastructure.

SKIP: A Skip is required to remove rubbish from the working bees as no suitable vehicles are available.

WHISTLES: It was agreed to order 2 whistles, a replacement and a spare, to be used by Director of Shooting.

Proposed: J. Garner

Seconded: E. Hutchinson

Motion carried: Unanimously

GENERAL BUSINESS:

None.

Appendix

Paringa Archers Launceston Inc 067-003-28077738

✔ Reconciled Statement balance (Feb 11) 24,740.33

Invoices owed to you

[New sales invoice](#)

| | |
|--------------------|--------|
| Draft invoices | 0.00 |
| 1 Awaiting payment | 418.86 |
| 1 Overdue | 418.86 |

Total cash in and out

Bills you need to pay

[New bill](#)

| | |
|--------------------|--------|
| Draft bills | 0.00 |
| 1 Awaiting payment | 780.00 |
| Overdue | 0.00 |

Account watchlist

| Account | This month | YTD |
|--|------------|-----------|
| Come N Try - Saturday (200) | 202.90 | 2,718.68 |
| Come N Try - Wednesday (202) | 0.00 | 154.50 |
| Contingency (Conting) | 0.00 | 20,000.00 |
| Groups (204) | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Membership Fees (210) | 0.00 | 2,131.69 |

Stay on top of your taxes

[Set up now](#) ▼

Total Financial Members 63

| New Members from 1/10/2023 | Unfinancial Members since 1/10/23 |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Charles McMahon | Lewis Snare |
| Trevor Curran | Dr Nick Johnson |
| Robert Curran | Ashleigh Johnson |
| Ashley Roberts | |

Meeting closed: 7.43 p.m.

Next Meeting: **MONDAY, 11TH MARCH, 2024**

Shirley Morphett – Secretary

Jeff Garner – President

S. Morphett

Jeff Garner